FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP POLICE

TRAFFIC SAFETY BUREAU
TO: F.T. Zoning Board
FROM: Ofc. Jose N. Jaime
DATE: July 29, 2021

SUBJECT: PLN-20-00013 31 Vorhees, LLC

1 Gurley St, 59 Berry St, 31 Vorhees Ave, 38 Blair Ave, 93 & 240 Fuller St,
6 & 8 Davis Ave, Somerset NJ

BLOCK: 113/119/122/132 LOT(S):1-5, 11-27/26-46/3-6/9-14, 20-22
| have reviewed the above captioned subject plans dated June 24, 2021 and have the
following comments:

1. Remove Monument Signs from all intersection and driveway sightlines.
2. Remove landscaping from all intersection and driveway sightlines.

*** ALL ABOVE SATISFIED ***

This office reserves the right to make additional comments based on future submissions
and/or testimony before the Board.



